Alder Hey Children’s NHS

NHS Foundation Trust

Reference FOIAH2324/322

Number:

From: Private Individual

Date: 11 September 2023

Subject: Consultant contracts

Q1 How many of your currently employed medical staff are currently working through the
CESR process to submit to the GMC to gain addition to the specialist register?

A1 Zero

Q2 How many of these staff are currently employed on permanent consultant contracts?

A2 Not applicable - as per A1

Q3 How many of these staff have been employed on permanent consultant contracts for more
than 6 months (to 15t September 2023)?

A3 Not applicable - as per A1

Q4 For the staff who have been employed for more than 6 months is there a development
plan in place for each?

A4 Not applicable - as per A1

Q5 For the staff who have been employed for more than 6 months have they undergone a
clinically led risk assessment of their clinical experience and competency using the
relevant specialty curriculum?

A5 Not applicable - as per A1

Q6 For the staff who have been employed for more than 6 months is this recorded on your
risk register?

A6 Not applicable - as per A1



